3/3/2017 State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Bollish Pit Sign

iﬁ-:fnigo Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Bollish Pit Sign

Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us> Fri, Mar 3, 2017 at 12:55 PM
To: "GEBHART, Darren (MCCOL)" <dgebhart@simoncontractors.com>

Thank you, the problem is considered resolved.

On Fri, Mar 3, 2017 at 11:33 AM, GEBHART, Darren (MCCOL) <dgebhart@simoncontractors.com> wrote:

Yes, picture is attached.

Darren Gebhart
Construction Manager
McAtee Construction

970-520-5032

From: Ebert - DNR, Jared [mailto:jared.ebert@state.co.us]

Sent: Friday, March 03, 2017 7:41 AM

To: GEBHART, Darren (MCCOL) <dgebhart@simoncontractors.com>
Subject: Re: Bollish Pit Sign

Message sent from Intermet with jared.ebert@state.co.us as email address

Hello Mr. Gebhart,

| was curious if the permanent sign has been posted?

Thanks,

Jared

On Tue, Feb 7, 2017 at 2:24 PM, GEBHART, Darren (MCCOL) <dgebhart@simoncontractors.com> wrote:

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=86aa78d9e6&view=pt&search=inbox&msg=15a95bdbb11db329&dsqt= 1&sim|=15a95bdbb11db329 1/3
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The sign company has not completed the metal sign for the Bollish Pit yet. We have attached a temporary sign
for now. Pictures of the temporary sign are attached and | will send pictures of the permanent sign when it is
complete.

Darren Gebhart
Construction Manager

McAtee Construction

970-520-5032

From: Ebert - DNR, Jared [mailto:jared.ebert@state.co.us]

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:18 PM

To: GEBHART, Darren (MCCOL) <dgebhart@simoncontractors.com>
Subject: Voicemail

Message sent from Internet with jared.ebert@state.co.us as email address

Hello Mr. Gebbhart,

| apologize, | just saw that | had a voicemail on my cell phone from you regarding a question you had about
financial warranty paperwork. | spoke with Barbara Coria and she indicated that she was able to help you. Please
let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks,

Jared Ebert

Environmental Protection Specialist IlI

COLORADO
Division of Reclamation,
A Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

P 303.866.3567 ext. 8120 | F 303.832.8106 |

1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=86aa78d9e6&view=pt&search=inbox&msg=15a95bdbb11db329&dsqt= 1&sim|=15a95bdbb11db329
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Jared Ebert

Environmental Protection Specialist Il

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
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